Message

From: Josh Howe [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=CITY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JHOWE]
Sent: 12/26/2019 2:44:15 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: Re: Website

Everything will show up tomorrow at 7

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Josh Howe

Subject: FW: Website

Josh, additionally, it's ok for the text to be on the page, just need to not link to the pdfs until 7Zam tomorrow.

Sent on my Yirgin Mohile Phone,

———————— Original message --------

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: 12/26/19 1:14 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Josh Howe <jhowe@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: RE: Website

Thanks Josh, looks great. Would it be possible for it to not be visible until 7am tomorrow? Same with the
NOAs on the homepage.

Sent on my Yirgin Mohile Phone,

———————— Original message --------

From: Josh Howe <jhowe@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: 12/26/19 11:31 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Website

OK. Everything is up.

httos://www.cityofinglewood.org/1036/Murphys-Bowl-Proposed-NBA-Arena




From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Josh Howe

Subject: Website

Hi Josh,

Can you let me know when everything has be loaded onto the website? Thave an email posed to go
out once it's up. Also, could you post the NOAs {o the City's homepage? Thanks very much for your
help on all of this. Hope you had a great Christmas

Mindy

Sent on my Yirgin Mohile Phone,



